
 

This is a subcommittee meeting of the Board of Education held in public for the purpose of reviewing the School 

District’s business and is not to be considered a public community meeting. There is a time set aside for public comment 

during the meeting as noted below. Any person with a disability or who needs accommodation for participation in this 

meeting should contact Tammy Brunan, Committee Recording Secretary, at 231.933.1725 or brunanta@tcaps.net  at 

least three (3) business days in advance of the meeting to request assistance.   

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT 
The Committee has set aside this time for public comment. If you wish to make public comment, please fill out the 
public comment card and present it to the Committee’s Recording Secretary. As you speak, please identify yourself 
by name (and you may also give your address). An individual may make public comment for up to three (3) minutes. 
Individuals addressing the Committee must take into consideration the rules of common courtesy. Public comment 
should not be used to make personal attacks against a school board member or school district employee by name. 
To ensure due process and respect of individual rights, the District maintains a formal process for handling 
complaints against individuals. A problem involving an individual or specific incident is best handled through 
administrative channels. These procedures are outlined in Board Policy 2504. 

3. PROCEDURAL ITEMS 
a. Draft Committee Meeting Minutes from July 10, 2025 

b. Board Policy Updates 

c. Agenda Review:  August 11, 2025 Board Study Session and August 25, 2025 Regular Board 
Meeting. 

4. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
a. Human Resources 

i. Staffing Update 

5. OTHER ITEMS 

6. ADJOURNMENT  
 

Next Board Executive Committee Meeting 
Thursday,  August 25, 2025 at 4:00 p.m. 

Administration at Glenn Loomis 
1009 S. Oak Street, Traverse City, MI 49684 

Executive Committee Members:   
Scott Newman-Bale (chairperson), Erica Moon Mohr, Rotating Board Member 

Coni Taylor and, Dr. John VanWagoner 

 

 

mailto:brunanta@tcaps.net
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1vPrmQhuVYD3h8kXtqbe6Bc58fysaNy2B/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=111361299358202871793&rtpof=true&sd=true


DR
AF
T

 

To be approved on July 31, 2025 
 

PRESENT:  Scott Newman-Bale,  Erica Moon Mohr, Beth Pack, Coni Taylor, and  Dr. John VanWagoner (virtual) 

ABSENT:  None 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
Chairperson  Newman-Bale called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT 
Chairperson Newman-Bale offered time for public comment and none was offered. 

3. PROCEDURAL ITEMS 
a. Draft Committee Meeting Minutes from May 29, 2025 

The Committee was asked if they had any changes to the draft minutes from the May 29, 2025 

meeting. No changes to the minutes were recommended. Minutes are to remain as posted. 

b. Board Policy 
Chairperson Newman-Bale deferred to Associate Superintendent of Labor Relations and Legal 

Services, Coni Taylor.  Ms. Taylor explained that these policies were being aligned to match the 

Administrative Guidelines.  Katie Kubesh from the Student Support Network and the District 

Nurses reviewed and made recommendations to align policies with our current TCAPS practices. 

c. Agenda Review: July 14, 2025 Regular Board Meeting 
The Committee reviewed the agenda for the July 14, 2025 Regular Board Meeting.  It was noted 

that the Sabin Renovations would be moved to item 9a under discussion and that all other 

discussion items would move accordingly after this. It was also discussed that  Board Policy 

4217b-Social Media would be moved to discussion as item  9eii. and that all other discussion items 

would move accordingly after this. 

4. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
a. Human Resources 

Chairperson Newman-Bale deferred to Associate Superintendent of Labor Relations and Legal 

Services, Coni Taylor.  Ms. Taylor explained that they are in a very good place for next year as it 

relates to staffing.  Most positions are filled; they are still looking for an Elementary Physical 

Education teacher and a Middle School Science teacher.  Currently, they are interviewing for the 

Lead West Senior High School principal position and an East Middle School Assistant principal 

position.  There are also bus driving positions that they are looking to fill. She added that they are 

always looking at numbers and have a good pool of candidates to pull from if the need arises. 

5. OTHER ITEMS 
Chairperson Newman-Bale shared that the next Executive Committee meeting will be held on July 31, 2025 

at 4:00 p.m. (this is the correction from the date of July 27, 2025 that was stated). 

 

 



DR
AF
T

 

6. ADJOURNMENT  
This meeting adjourned at 4:29 p.m. 

Respectfully Submitted By,  

Tammy Brunan 
Tammy Brunan 

Committee Recording Secretary 

 
Next Board Executive Committee Meeting 

Thursday, July 31, 2025 4:00 p.m. 
Administration at Glenn Loomis 

1009 S. Oak Street, Traverse City, MI 49684 

Executive Committee Members:  
Erica Moon Mohr, Scott Newman-Bale (Chairperson), Rotating Board Member, 

 Coni Taylor and Dr. John VanWagoner 

 

 

 





























































































































































































































































DR
AF
T

 

This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education held in public for the purpose of conducting the School District’s 

business and is not to be considered a public community meeting. There is a time set aside for public comment during 

the meeting as noted below. Any person with a disability or who needs accommodation for participation in this 

meeting should contact Tammy Brunan, Board Recording Secretary, at 231.933.1725 or brunanta@tcaps.net at least 

three (3) business days in advance of the meeting to request assistance.  

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
The Board welcomes staff and citizens, to review the agenda, consider any suggested rearrangement of items, 

and determine if any changes in the agenda were needed. 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT #1 (Orange Card)  

The Board has set aside this time for public comment on any topic. You will have one opportunity for public 

comment. If you wish to make public comment at the first opportunity, please fill out the public comment card for 

Public Comment #1 and present it to the Board's Recording Secretary. As you speak, please identify yourself by 

name (and you may also give your address). An individual may make public comment for up to three (3) minutes. 

Individuals addressing the Board must take into consideration the rules of common courtesy. Public comment 

should not be used to make personal attacks against a school board member or school district employee by 

name. To ensure due process and respect of individual rights, the District maintains a formal process for handling 

complaints against individuals. A problem involving an individual or specific incident is best handled through 

administrative channels. These procedures are outlined in Board Policy 2504. 

5. CONSENT  
The purpose of the consent calendar is to expedite business by grouping items together to be dealt with by one 

Board member motion without discussion. Any member of the Board may ask that any item on the consent 

calendar be removed and placed elsewhere on the agenda for full discussion. Such requests will be automatically 

respected. 

a.    Meeting Minutes 
The Board will consider the meeting minutes from the July 14, 2025 regular board meeting.  

6. STUDY SESSION - Strategic Plan 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT #2 (Green Card)  
The Board has set aside this time for public comment on any topic. You will have one opportunity for public 

comment. If you made a public comment during the first opportunity on the agenda, you will not be called on 

during the second opportunity. If you wish to make public comment at the second opportunity, please fill out the 

public comment card for Public Comment #2 and present it to the Board's Recording Secretary. As you speak, 

please identify yourself by name (and you may also give your address). An individual may make public comment 

 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1vPrmQhuVYD3h8kXtqbe6Bc58fysaNy2B/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=111361299358202871793&rtpof=true&sd=true


DR
AF
T

 

for up to three (3) minutes. Individuals addressing the Board must take into consideration the rules of common 

courtesy. Public comment should not be used to make personal attacks against a school board member or school 

district employee by name. To ensure due process and respect of individual rights, the District maintains a formal 

process for handling complaints against individuals. A problem involving an individual or specific incident is best 

handled through administrative channels. These procedures are outlined in Board Policy 2504. 

8. BOARD PRESIDENT CLOSING REMARKS 

9. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

 
Next Board of Education Meeting 

Monday, August 25, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. 
TCAPS Administration at Glenn Loomis 

1009 S. Oak Street, Traverse City, MI 49684 

Board of Education:  
Sara Bageris, Josey Ballenger, Scott Hardy, Erica Moon Mohr,  

Scott Newman-Bale, Beth Pack, and Ty Schmidt 

 

 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1vPrmQhuVYD3h8kXtqbe6Bc58fysaNy2B/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=104894703744892752926&rtpof=true&sd=true


DR
AF
T

 

This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education held in public for the purpose of conducting the School District’s 

business and is not to be considered a public community meeting. There is a time set aside for public comment during 

the meeting as noted below. Any person with a disability or who needs accommodation for participation in this 

meeting should contact Tammy Brunan, Board Recording Secretary, at 231.933.1725 or brunanta@tcaps.net at least 

three (3) business days in advance of the meeting to request assistance. 

Meeting Presentation 

 to be posted at least 24 hours before meeting 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
The Board will welcome staff and citizens, review the agenda, consider any suggested rearrangement of items, 

and determine if any changes in the agenda are needed. 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT #1 (Orange Card)  

The /Board has set aside this time for public comment on any topic. You will have one opportunity for public 

comment. If you wish to make public comment at the first opportunity, please fill out the public comment card for 

Public Comment #1 and present it to the Board's Recording Secretary. As you speak, please identify yourself by 

name (and you may also give your address). An individual may make public comment for up to three (3) minutes. 

Individuals addressing the Board must take into consideration the rules of common courtesy. Public comment 

should not be used to make personal attacks against a school board member or school district employee by 

name. To ensure due process and respect of individual rights, the District maintains a formal process for handling 

complaints against individuals. A problem involving an individual or specific incident is best handled through 

administrative channels. These procedures are outlined in Board Policy 2504. 

5. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 
a. Legislative Update 

b. District Highlights 

6. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS / DISCUSSION 
Board members will provide a brief summary of meetings held and discuss miscellaneous topics. 

a. Board Curriculum Committee (July 29) → Report out by Ballenger 

b. Board Finance Committee (July 31)→ Report out by Hardy 

c. Board Executive Committee (July 31) → Report out by Newman-Bale 

 

 

 

mailto:brunanta@tcaps.net
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1vPrmQhuVYD3h8kXtqbe6Bc58fysaNy2B/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=111361299358202871793&rtpof=true&sd=true


DR
AF
T

 

d. Board Office Hours 6:00 p.m. - 7:00 p.m. 
i. July 24, 2025 → Report out by Schmidt (virtual meeting) 

ii. August 28, 2025 → Attending: Moon Mohr (in person meeting) 

7. CONSENT  
The purpose of the consent calendar is to expedite business by grouping items together to be dealt with by one 

Board member motion without discussion. Any member of the Board may ask that any item on the consent 

calendar be removed and placed elsewhere on the agenda for full discussion. Such requests will be automatically 

respected.  

a. Personnel Recommendations  
The Board will consider personnel recommendations included in the agenda packet. 

b. Board Policy 
The Board will consider the following: 

i. 2504 - Public Participation at Board Meetings 

ii. 3110 Data Breach Response 

iii. 3115 - Non-Discrimination, Anti-Harassment, and Non-Retaliation  

iv. 3115-F-1 Discrimination, Harassment, and Retaliation Complaint Form  

v. 3115A - Definitions for 3115 Series 

vi. 3118 - Title IX Sexual Harassment  

vii. 3118-F-1 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Formal Complaint Form  

viii. 3201 - Accounting 

ix. 3201A - Financial Management for Federal Awards  

x. 3211 - Post-Issuance Tax Compliance 

xi. 3212 - Post-Issuance Disclosure Compliance 

xii. 3301 - Purchasing and Procurement  

xiii. 3301A - Purchasing and Procurement with Federal Funds  

xiv. 3307 - Construction Bidding  

xv. 3402 - Drills, Plans, and Reports  

xvi. 3407 - Asbestos Management  

xvii. 3408 - Firearms and Weapons  

xviii. 4101 - Non-Discrimination  

xix. 4105B - Religious Workplace Accommodations  

xx. 4106 - Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA) 

xxi. 4403 - Performance Evaluation  

xxii. 4407 - Discipline  

xxiii. 4408 - Termination  

xxiv. 4409 Non-Renewal  

xxv. 5104 - Age of Majority 

xxvi. 5202 - Unlawful Discrimination, Harassment, and Retaliation Against Students 

xxvii. 5401 - Parent Involvement in Education  

xxviii. 5405 - Title I Parent and Family Engagement Policy  

xxix. 5406 - Title I Funds  

 



DR
AF
T

 

xxx. 5411 - Student Promotion, Retention, and Placement  

xxxi. 5420 - Sex Education  

xxxii. 5603 - Section 504  

xxxiii. 5701 - Abuse and Neglect  

xxxiv. 5707 - School Wellness Policy  

xxxv. 5712 - Concussion Awareness 

c. 2025-2026 TCAPS District Course Catalog Updates 
The Board will consider updates to the 2025-2026 Course Catalog. 

d. Meeting Minutes 
The Board will consider the meeting minutes from the August 11, 2025 study session. 

8. PUBLIC HEARING: SEX EDUCATION CURRICULUM 
According to Michigan Law, all school districts must conduct two public hearings on any additions or revisions 
of sex education curriculum or materials and have Board of Education approval before implementation. The 
additions and revisions of the sex education curriculum included in this material review and public hearings 
were reviewed and approved by the Sex Education Advisory Board (SEAB) for the 2025/2026  school year.    

a. Public Comment:  Sex Education Curriculum 
The Board will invite comments regarding the Sex Education Curriculum. 

9.    DISCUSSION 
a. Approval of Sex Education Curriculum 

The Board will consider any additions or revisions of the sex education curriculum or materials before 
implementation.   

b. School Safety Update 

c. Certification of Board of Education Voting Delegates for MASB Assembly 
The Board will consider certification of the official voting delegates and alternates who will represent the 
Board of Education at the Michigan Association of School Boards (MASB) Assembly on Thursday, October 
23, 2025. As a district with 5,001 – 11,000 students, TCAPS is entitled to four (4) Voting Delegates and 
four (4) Alternates. All delegates must be certified by Thursday, October 2. 
 

d. Board Policy 
The Board will consider  the following: 

i. 2305 -  Board Member Reimbursement and Travel Expenses 

ii. 3116b - Social Media 

iii.  5307 -  Homeless Students  

10.   PUBLIC COMMENT #2 (Green Card)  
The Board has set aside this time for public comment on any topic. You will have one opportunity for public 

comment. If you made a public comment during the first opportunity on the agenda, you will not be called on 

during the second opportunity. If you wish to make public comment at the second opportunity, please fill out the 

public comment card for Public Comment #2 and present it to the Board's Recording Secretary. As you speak, 

please identify yourself by name (and you may also give your address). An individual may make public comment 

 



DR
AF
T

 

for up to three (3) minutes. Individuals addressing the Board must take into consideration the rules of common 

courtesy. Public comment should not be used to make personal attacks against a school board member or school 

district employee by name. To ensure due process and respect of individual rights, the District maintains a formal 

process for handling complaints against individuals. A problem involving an individual or specific incident is best 

handled through administrative channels. These procedures are outlined in Board Policy 2504. 

11.    BOARD PRESIDENT CLOSING REMARKS 

12.    ADJOURNMENT 

 
Next Board of Education Meeting   

Monday, September 8, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. 
Administration at Glenn Loomis 

1009 S. Oak Street, Traverse City, MI 49684 

Board of Education:  
Sara Bageris, Josey Ballenger, Scott Hardy, Erica Moon Mohr,  

Scott Newman-Bale, Beth Pack, and Ty Schmidt 

 

 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1vPrmQhuVYD3h8kXtqbe6Bc58fysaNy2B/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=104894703744892752926&rtpof=true&sd=true

